## CITY OF GILLETTE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING City Council Chambers ~ City Hall July 25, 2017 ~ 7:00 p.m.

<u>PRESENT</u> Commission Members Present: Jim Nielsen, Cindy Reardon, Brenda Green, Trevor Matson, Sheryl Martin, Ted Jerred, Jennifer Tuomela.

Commission Members Absent: None.

Staff Present: Dustin Hamilton, Development Services Director; Heath VonEye, City Engineer/Planning Manager; Natalie Buchwald, Planner; Clark Sanders, Planner; and Jill McCarty, Administrative Assistant.

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u> Jim Nielsen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

<u>ELECTION OF CHAIR</u> Brenda Green nominated Jim Nielsen as Chair of the Planning Commission. Cindy Reardon seconded. There being no other nominations, the motion carried 6/0.

<u>ELECTION OF VICE-</u> <u>CHAIR</u> Jim Nielsen nominated Cindy Reardon as Vice-Chair of the Planning Commission. Brenda Green seconded the nomination. There being no other nominations, the motion carried 6/0/1

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES A motion was made by Ted Jerred and seconded by Brenda Green to approve the Pre-Meeting Workshop and Regular Meeting Minutes of the City Planning Commission Meeting of June 13, 2017. Motion carried 7/0.

Clark Sanders presented Case No. 17.030CP.

CONDOMINIUM PLAT-TC-4 Condominium

17.030CP-

The owner is proposing to create a condominium plat for the building located at 39 Town Center Drive.

The owner, TC4 LLC, is proposing to create a condominium which is .58 acres in size on Lot 2G of the East Lakeway Subdivision. The property is located north of East Lakeway Road and East of Highway 59. The original Lot 2G was created with the East Lakeway Subdivision which was recorded in May of 2014. In September, 2014, the owner constructed a building on the lot.

The condominium plat will create two (2) separate units, Unit A, 2,619 square feet in size and Unit B, 1,843 square feet in size. The remaining area will be common area, 20,975 square feet in size, maintained by a condominium association. All utilities for Unit A and Unit B will be separate or maintained by a condominium association. Access to the TC4 Condominium is from Lakeway Road via a 24-foot Public Access Easement and from Highway 59 via a 55-foot Public Access Easement known as Town Center Drive.

Clark said the City Planning Division received no calls from the public on the case.

Chairman Nielsen asked if there were any questions on the case. There were no further questions from the commission or the public on this case.

CITY OF GILLETTE PLANNING COMMISSION Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 25, 2017

Cindy Reardon made a motion to approve said case. Brenda Green seconded the motion. Motion carried 7/0.

## OLD BUSINESS None

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u> Chairman Nielsen welcomed the new members to the Planning Commission: Trevor Matson, Jennifer Tuomela, Sheryl Martin and Ted Jerred.

Heath VonEye said there are two cases tentatively schedule for the next Planning Commission meeting on August 8, 2017.

## <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Minutes taken and prepared by Jill McCarty, Administrative Assistant.